APPROVED 1/9/25

MINUTES
TOWN OF TOPSHAM
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
IN PERSON IN THE DONALD A. RUSSELL MEETING ROOM
AND ON-LINE VIA ZOOM - DECEMBER 12, 2024, 6:30 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Don Spann
Ronald Bisson
Larry Brann
Tim Dunham
Scott Libby
Andrew Munsey

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kerri Bickford

STAFF PRESENT: Joshua Franklin, Town Planner

A. CALL TOORDERANDROLL CALL

Chair Spann called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Roll call was taken and it was
noted that all members were present, except for Ms. Bickford, who had been excused. The
meeting was also available on Zoom for anyone wanting to view the meeting or make
comments.

B. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 14, 2024 MEETING

Motion was made by Mr. Brann, seconded by Mr. Bisson, and it was unanimously (of those
present)

VOTED

To approve the minutes of the November 14, 2024 meeting as written.

C. EINAL SITE PLAN REVIEW

SIXRIVERS YOUTH SPORTS, INC. HAS SUBMITTED A PROPOSAL TO EXPAND
THE EXISTING SPORTS RECREATIONAL FACILITY AT 10 ATWOOD DRIVE,
ADDING A NEW ICE RINK AND ADDITIONAL PARKING, ASWELL AS OTHER
SITE IMPROVEMENTS, TAX MAP R09, LOT 60 G1/62

Chair Spann read the agenda item and asked who would be speaking for the applicant. Bill
Patterson, President of Six Rivers Youth Sports Board, came to the podium. Mr. Patterson
noted that the application had been reviewed at the previous meeting and that he was present
to answer any questions the Board may have. He said the group is currently in the fund-raising
process.

PLANNING BOARD MINUTES Page 1 of 3
DECEMBER 12, 2024



APPROVED 1/9/25

A lengthy background of the project is on file contained in @ memo from Town Planner
Franklin to the Planning Board.

Motion was made by Mr. Libby, seconded by Mr. Brann, and it was unanimously (of those
present)

VOTED
That the Planning Board concurs with staff that the Six Rivers Youth Sports Ice Rink and
Site Improvements Final Site Plan Application materials have been submitted, and that the
application is complete such that the Board may proceed with its substantive review and
identification of any further action or information which may be required from the
applicant.

Chair Spann asked if Board members had any questions. Mr. Munsey said it was very
important that the applicant sees that a clear entrance and exit are maintained, especially during
the winter months. Mr. Patterson said maintenance people have been hired to keep the parking
area and exits clear. Mr. Libby asked Mr. Patterson if he had read and understood the
Conditions of Approval. Mr. Patterson responded that he had not seen them. Town Planner
Franklin clarified that the Conditions of Approval have not typically been shared with
applicants before the Planning Board has a chance to see and discuss them. The Town Planner
then shared a copy of the proposed Conditions of Approval with Mr. Crabtree and clarified
that the applicant would receive a copy of the Conditions of Approval the following day
pending Planning Board approval.

Motion was made by Mr. Libby, seconded by Mr. Brann, and it was unanimously (of those
present)

VOTED
That the requirements of Section 225-17D(1) have been satisfied, qualifying the proposed
‘Six Rivers Youth Sports Ice Rink and Improvements’ Project on Tax Map R09 Lot 60G2
as a Common Plan Development.

Motion was made by Mr. Libby, seconded by Mr. Brann, and it was unanimously (of those
present)

VOTED
That the requested waiver for the Section 175-10A(2)(a) Tree Survey be approved in
accordance with the staff memo dated December 12, 2024.

Motion was made by Mr. Libby, seconded by Mr. Brann, and it was unanimously (of those
present)

VOTED
That the requested waiver for Section 175-10F(3) vegetated 50-foot buffer be approved in
accordance with the staff memo dated December 12, 2024.

PLANNING BOARD MINUTES Page 2 of 3
DECEMBER 12, 2024



APPROVED 1/9/25

Motion was made by Mr. Libby, seconded by Mr. Brann, and it was unanimously (of those
present)

VOTED
That the Final Site Plan Review application for Six Rivers Youth Sports, Tax Map R09,
Lot 60G1 and 60G2, having satisfied the applicable standards in the Site Plan Review
Ordinance, Chapter 175, and the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 225, is approved with the staff
recommended Conditions and Findings identified in the staff memo dated December 12,
2024.

COMMENTS

Mr. Brann said he has noticed that the waiver for Section 175-10A(2)(a), Tree Waiver, seems
to have been requested on a lot of applications lately. He said he has noticed that several trees
he thought were to remain have been removed on past approvals. Chair Spann noted Mr.
Brann’s concern and clarified that a vote to approve the waiver would not be intended to set a
precedent.

COMMENTS

Mr. Brann said he has noticed that the waiver for Section 175-10A(2)(a), Tree Waiver, seems
to have been requested on a lot of applications lately. He said he has noticed that several trees
he thought were to remain have been removed on past approvals. Chair Spann noted Mr.
Brann’s concern and clarified that a vote to approve the waiver would not be intended to set a
precedent.

Mr. Brann raised a concern that at the December 9 CPIC meeting, the chair of that committee
had noted a planned future meeting with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Planning Board. He
was concerned that it would potentially be a substantive meeting where the procedures for the
Recode would be determined. Chair Spann responded that the CPIC meeting was a public
meeting with no secrets involved. Mr. Brann said there was no authorization for the Chair and
Vice Chair of the Planning Board to attend with the Town Manager; nothing in the ordinance.
Chair Spann requested that the Town Planner discuss the matter with the Town Manager to
provide clarification on the permissibility of such a meeting. No further commers were made.

ADJOURN
At 6:47, motion was made, seconded, and it was unanimously (of those present)
VOTED

To adjourn the meeting.
Respectfully submitted,

Patty Williams, Recording Secretary

PLANNING BOARD MINUTES Page 3 of 3
DECEMBER 12, 2024



	________________________________________________________
	A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

